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ADDENDUM No. 4 

 
 

TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OF THE PROJECT: 
 
Gerry B. Green Plaza Alterations 
 
200 West 2nd Street 
Plainfield, New Jersey 07060 
 
For the  
 
Union County Improvement Authority 
 
DATE:  August 1st, 2025 
RSC Project Number: 158.25.001 
 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS: 
 
The original specifications and drawings, for the project noted above have been amended as noted in this 
Addendum. Receipt of this Addendum shall be acknowledged by inserting its number and date in the space 
provided on the Form of Proposal. 
 

I. THIS ADDENDUM CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING:  
Number of Pages: 12 pages (Including the cover page, description of Addendum, and divider 
pages) 
 
Included: 
 

• Bidder Questions (RFI)   2 pages 

• Revised Drawings    7 pages 
 

II. RESPONSE TO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFIs) 
1. General notes about RFIs: 

a. Contractors must follow the protocols identified in the RFB for submission of 
RFIs. Including submitting requests on the appropriate forms and to all parties 
listed in the RFB. 

b. Requests for substitution of specific building components, building systems or 
equipment must come directly from bidders and not individual vendors. 
Customarily, this process does not occur until the bid is awarded. 
 

III. DRAWINGS: 
1. Edits to drawings can be characterized as coordination and are minor in character. 
2. Drawings are clouded where edits occurred. 

 
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM DESCRIPTION 
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BIDDER QUESTIONS 
(REQUEST FOR INFORMATION) 
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Response to Bidder Questions (RFI) 
 
 

1. Dwg E-101, Keynote 6 – Are we to assume that the Circuit is 277V for bidding purposes? How 
are we to know if it isn’t? 
 
For bid purpose, assume a new circuit must be ran from panel noted. Verify circuit source and 
voltage in field. If circuit is found to be 277v provide credit. 
 

2. Dwg E-101, HP-1-1 – Are we still transferring # 1,3 & 5 for the Elevators if Alternate # 1 is not 
accepted? 
 
Refer to revised drawings provided as part of this addendum.  
 

3. Dwg E-102 – Panel Schedule states (E) Existing, Floor plan shows new, line diagram shows new. 
Please clarify. 
 
Panel is new. 
 

4. Dwg E-103 – Please provide a panel schedule for RP3-4. 
 
Panel Schedule will be provided as part of this addendum, refer to revised drawings. For pricing, 
assume panel will be the same as "RP4-4" 
 

5. Please provide required floor finishes & schedule for the Elevator Modernization Scope (Alternate 
# 1) 
 
Car enclosures and interior finishes are to be retained. Refer to specification section 142401 
Hydraulic Passenger Elevator Modernization.  
 

6. Please advise if there is any base bid scope related to the elevators. 
 
Base scope of work and alternates are clearly delineated in the bidding documents. Refer to 
revised drawings provided as part of this addendum and specification section 011000 – 
Summary. 



 

 
 

33 Commerce Drive, Cranford, New Jersey 07016   TEL:  908.351.1177   FAX:  908.351.3871   WEB:  www.m-mnj.com 
 

 
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

 
DATE:   7/23/2025 
TO:  Dr. Bibi Taylor, UCIA, Timothy Hennessy, RSC Arch., Bob Pasqual, Pinnacle Consulting 
EMAIL : btaylorUCIA@ucnj.org  bidding@rscarchitects.com  bobp@pinnacleconsult.net  
PROJECT : Gerry B. Green Plaza Alterations 
RFI # 5 
FROM: Frank A. Melhus, Estimator 
 
RE: Various Items 
 

1. Dwg E-101, Keynote 6 – Are we to assume that the Circuit is 277V for bidding purposes? How 
are we to know if it isn’t? 

2. Dwg E-101, HP-1-1 – Are we still transferring # 1,3 & 5 for the Elevators if Alternate # 1 is not 
accepted? 

3. Dwg E-102 – Panel Schedule states (E) Existing, Floor plan shows new, line diagram shows new. 
Please clarify. 

4. Dwg E-103 – Please provide a panel schedule for RP3-4. 
5. Please provide required floor finishes & schedule for the Elevator Modernization Scope 

(Alternate # 1) 
6. Please advise if there is any base bid scope related to the elevators. 

 
 
 
 
RESPONSE:  

http://www.m-mnj.com/
mailto:btaylorUCIA@ucnj.org
mailto:bidding@rscarchitects.com
mailto:bobp@pinnacleconsult.net
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